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Brian Schultz

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Braulio Baez; Cayce Hinton; Mark Futrell; Curtis Williams; Greg Fogleman; Charles 

Murphy; Apryl Lynn; CLK - Agenda Staff; Adam Teitzman; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne 
Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison
Subject: RE: Oral Modification - Item 1 (Docket No. 20190057-TP)

Please see the approval for an Oral Modification request to Item 1 on the June 11th, Agenda.   
 
 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to  
Braulio L. Baez 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 
 
 
 

From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 11:24 AM 
To: Cayce Hinton; Mark Futrell 
Cc: Kate Hamrick; Asha Maharaj-Lucas; Curtis Williams; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Re: Oral Modification - Item 1 (Docket No. 20190057-TP) 
 

Approved. Thanks. 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Date: 6/5/19 11:19 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>, Curtis 
Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Charles 
Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: Oral Modification - Item 1 (Docket No. 20190057-TP)  
 
Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Item 1 on the June 11, 2019 Agenda, staff’s recommendation in 
Docket No. 20190057‐TP. The oral modification will correct a scrivener’s error resulting from a non‐standard use of the 
abbreviation VRS in FTRI’s budget filing. The edits will replace “Video Relay Service (VRS)” and “VRS” with the intended 
phrase “Visual Ring Signaler” in certain paragraphs. 
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Staff’s proposed oral modification is as follows: 
  
  
  
Page 4, Recommendation Statement 
  

 
  
Page 11, Third Bullet and Paragraph 5 
  

 
  

 
  
Page 12, Paragraphs 1 and 4 
  

 
  

 
  
  




